## Glocester Town Council Meeting September 21, 2023 @ 6:30 P.M. Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. TDD #401-568-1422.

## YouTube Livestream:

The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube **when possible**. If there are technical difficulties with live streaming the meeting itself will continue even if the live streaming is not available. Click the link below to view the meeting. You will only be able to *watch* the proceedings not participate.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC-uDvZc5IBUXfF-8geLVgZg

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
  - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(2) Any discussions, considerations, vote or other actions by Town Council related to Sessions pertaining to potential litigation or work sessions pertaining to litigation Discussion and/or Action
- IV. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action

## OPEN SESSION AT 7:30 P.M.

- V. Pledge of Allegiance
- VI. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- VII. Consent Items Discussion and/or Action
  - A. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Regular meeting of September 7,2023
  - B. Finance Director's report- August 2023
  - C. Tax Assessor's Additions and Abatements August 2023
- VIII. Unfinished Business
  - A. Boards and Commissions
    - 1. Appointments Discussion and /or Action
      - a. EDC- Position # 2- two year term to expire 12/2024
    - 2. Appointments- Term Ongoing- Discussion and/or Action
      - a. Parade Committee- Alternates # 2 & 3
- IX. New Business
  - A. Authorization for signature
    - 1. RI Energy Retrofit Application Electrical energy saving lighting improvements proposal for Glocester Town Hall Discussion and/or Action

- 2. Designation of Grant Administrator for the "Municipal Community Learning Centers" grant program Discussion and/or Action
- B. Boards and Commissions
  - 1. Appointments
    - a. Foster/Glocester Juvenile Hearing Board Discussion and/or Action
      - 1. Position # 3- 3 year term to expire 9/30/2026
      - 2. Position # 4- 3 year term to expire 9/30/2026
      - 3. Alternate 1 year term to expire 9/30/2024
- C. Police Department re: Consideration of options for potential police station renovations/addition/or new construction Discussion and/ or Action
- D. Conservation Commission Discussion and/or Action
  - 1. Williams Mills Hunting 2023 Approval of Hunting Regulations
- E. Resident Concern Update re: land use Plat 4 Lot 50 Discussion and/or Action
- F. RIDOT Municipal Road and Bridge Program Discussion and/or Action
  - 1. Authorization to apply for funds for FY 24 road paving projects
    - a. Authorization to transfer ARPA funds between approved projects
  - 2. Authorization to apply for funds for FY 25 road paving projects
- X. Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- XI. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XII. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XIII. Open Forum
- XIV. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
  - A. Discussions, considerations, vote or other actions by Town Council related to Sessions pertaining to R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(1)
    - 1. Employee request for unpaid leave of absence
- XV. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes take in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- XVI. Adjourn